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CONSUMER
Diamond Williams “(X(pO EQ

From: Diamond Williams

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:28 PM
To: Ruth McHargue

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: docket #110090

Thank you for this information. This attachment has been printed and placed in Docket
Correspondence-Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket 110090-EQ.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk I

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission

Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media
upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ruth McHargue

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 1:02 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang
Subject: docket #110090

docket correspondence

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 9:12 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: FW: PBC New Waste incinerator

From: greg paige [mailto:greglidee@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2011 10:23 PM
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To: Consumer Contact T
Subject: PBC New Waste incinerator PO
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Good morning. Who do | contact regarding the PSC decision for granting the go ahead for o 2 O
another waste to electricity power plan? | feel that the public, myself included, was left out of  *: s t,
the debate on if we the citizens should have this. The whole concept of waste to power is ‘r 0 =
against everything we have learned over the last 20 years of the last incinerator. Where will o S
the incentive be to recycle and reuse our waste go? What will happen to the common sense 5 g o3
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energy development like solar and renewables? The cost of this monster will be as much any other
energy plant, cause pollution, and turn back years of growth in other technology. The construction
jobs will be temporary and partly out of state.

Is it too late to stop the incinerator and give the citizens a second look at what we are getting and
loosing and take public comment? Please forward this email to the proper people to read and contact
me back on how | may weigh in on this mistake.

Thank you

Greg Paige
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